

From: John Rooney [REDACTED]
Sent: 03 November 2025 06:40
To: Section 62A Applications Non Major <section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: 286 Wells Road - Interim comments response (S62A/2025/0120)

Hi Leanne

Yes, that extension of time is agreed.

Kind regards

John Rooney MRTPI

Planning Associate



1 The Lodge • Spillmans Court • Stroud • GL5 3RU • UK

41a High Street • Nailsea • BS48 1AS • UK

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

This message (including attachments) is confidential and is intended for the addressee only. The material in it may also be subject to copyright protection. If you are not the addressee you are notified that any use, review, disclosure, or copying of the information in it is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify us and delete any copies of it. Whilst we take sensible precautions, we cannot guarantee that this message or attachments are virus free.

From: Section 62A Applications Non Major
<section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 October 2025 13:48
To: John Rooney [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED] Section 62A Applications Non Major
<section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 286 Wells Road - Interim comments response (S62A/2025/0120)

Dear John

Thank you for your email.

The applicant's submission has been added to the application webpage, and we will not carry out any necessary consultations. The deadline for which will be Thursday 13 November 2025.

Please can the applicant agree to extend the determination date to 28 November 2025? If the decision is available before this date, it will be issued earlier.

Kind regards

Leanne

Section 62A Applications Team